From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 11:07 AM
To: Naseem.Alston
Subject: Fwd: killer whale effects for ROC

FYLI. I'll save this on the server.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Hannon, John <jhannon@usbr.gov>

Date: Fri, Mar 29, 2019 at 11:30 AM

Subject: killer whale effects for ROC

To: Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal <dan.lawson@noaa.gov>

Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal
<barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>, howard.brown <howard.brown@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
<garwin.yip(@noaa.gov>

Hi Dan,

Here is a draft section on effects to Chinook as killer whale prey. Let me know if you have any questions or
suggested edits or if you'd like to have a call to discuss anything.

Thanks,
John

John Hannon, Fisheries Biologist
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

801 I Street, Suite 140

Sacramento, CA 95814-2536
jhannon@usbr.gov

916-414-2413 office

916-206-4187 mobile



